Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco

District 7
MYRNA MELGAR
DATE: February 19, 2025
TO: Angela Calvillo
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors /}VOM
FROM: Supervisor Myrna Melgar, Chair, Land Use and Transportation Committee
RE: Land Use and Transportation Committee

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Land Use and Transportation Committee, | have deemed
the following matters are of an urgent nature and request them be considered by the full Board on
Tuesday, February 25, 2025.

File No. 240932 Planning Code - Third Street Alcohol Restricted Use District
Sponsor; Walton

File No. 241121 Planning Code, Zoning Map - Leland Avenue Neighborhood
Commercial District
Sponsor: Walton

These matters will be heard in the Land Use and Transportation Committee at a Regular Meeting on
Monday, February 24, 2025.

City Hall - 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 - San Francisco, California 94102-4689 - (415) 554-6516
TDD/TTY (415) 554-5227 - E-mail: Myrna. Melgar@sfgov.org



